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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>

Friday, 30 November 2018 8:51 AM

assignments

FW: SGD9800U - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - (TP ) - // Our ref no: DMPC1800430H/DL //
SLR3786) - ECICS INSURED ) - LIABILITY STATUS

SGD9800U ESTIMATE.PDF; SGD3S800U GIA REPORT.PDF

High (5(.“ L;Jﬂ on
AN .

(P4

o

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Daniel Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 8:49 AM

To: motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>; ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>; Mohamed Isman <isman@motorimage.net>

Subject: RE: SGDI800U - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - (TP ) - // Our ref no: DMPC1800430H/DL // SLR3786) - ECICS INSURED )

- LIABILITY STATUS
Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,

Kindly revert on liability status.

Has your insured reported yet?

Thank You.

Best Regards
Daniel A Jude
Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd
19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

HP: 8611 3195

Email: danieljude@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com :

www.motorimage.net




SUBARU
LESS SLIP. TECHNOLOGY @
MORE GRIP. e SUBARU
SYMMETRICAL AWD
Disclaimer: This e-mzil is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or

use any part of this message If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely. secure, error-free or virus-free. The
sender does not accept liabllity for any errors or omissions

From: motorsurvey [mailto:motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Daniel Jude <danicljude@metorimage.net>; motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>; ECICS Claims
<claims@ecics.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>; Mohamed Isman <isma n@motorimage.net>

Subject: RE: SGD9800U - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - (TP)-// Our ref no: DMPC1800430H/DL // SLR3786) - ECICS INSURED )
- LIABILITY STATUS

Dear LKK
Please assist with PRS,
Do contact Daniel for details of inspection.

Best regards,
Desmond Lee
Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0167
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited

10 Eunos Road 8

#09-04A Singapore Post Center
Singapore 408600

From: Daniel Jude [mailto:danieljude@motorimage.net]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November, 2018 4:13 PM

To: motorsurvey; ECICS Claims; Survey

Cc: TPY Insurance Team; Mohamed Isman

Subject: RE: SGD9800U - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - ( TP ) - // Our ref no: DMPC1800430H/DL // SLR3786] - ECICS
INSURED ) - LIABILITY STATUS

Hi Claims Team,
We choose the following:

1. LKK



Kindly revert to us on the liability status.

Thank You.

Best Regards

Daniel A Jude

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

HP: 8611 3195

Email: danieljude@motarimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net

LESS SLIP,

MORE GRIP,
SYMMETRICAL AW

SUBARU

TECHNOLOBY @

=
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Disclaimer This e-mail is confidential It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or

use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error. please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions

From: motorsurvey [mailto:motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Daniel Jude <danieljude @motorimage.net>; ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; Survey
<survey@ipknights.com>

Cc: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>; Mohamed Isman <isman@motorimage.net>

Subject: RE: SGDI80OU - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - ( TP ) - // Our ref no: DMPC1800430H/DL // SLR3786) - ECICS INSURED )
- LIABILITY STATUS

Without Prejudice
Dear Daniel
Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop.
We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as
a single joint expert:

LKK

JP knight

Formteam

Appraisal Associates
Autoprobe

Raleigh

el -l o



. " "

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor

surveyors as a single joint expert.

Thank you.

Best regards,
Desmond Lee
Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0167
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited

10 Eunos Road 8

#08-04A Singapore Post Center
Singapore 408600

From: Daniel Jude [mailto:danieljude@motorimage.net]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 November, 2018 3:25 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: TPY Insurance Team; Mohamed Isman

Subject: SGDIBOOU - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - ( TP ) - ( SLR3786J ) - ( ECICS INSURED ) - LIABILITY STATUS

Importance: High
Hi Claims Team,
Kindly advise liability status of the above mentioned

Attached is the GIA report and Estimate

Thank You,

Best Regards

Daniel A Jude

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

1S Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

HP: 8611 3195

Email: danieljude@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net

SUBARU

TECHNOLOGY

" LEARN MORE

LESS SLIP

MORE GRIP.
SYMMETRICAL AWD

SUBARU



Disclaimer: Thus e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or
use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.

follow us on follow us on visit our website
fac k SF *_-\_.-;itu ecics.com.sg ECICS

NSUranco
-

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



MMIE 18150463 / Motor Image Enterprises Pie Lid - Toa Payoh
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 20/11/2018 17.20
SUBMITTED BY: Lim Po Beng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident lo speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parlies

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

20/11/2018 17:20
19/11/2018 18:30
KPE TOWARDS TPE AFT PIE EXIT

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SGD98oouU

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner EE ZHENG, BRENDAN ( Yl ZHENG, BRENDAN )
NRIC No S8126276D

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

BRENDAN.EE@OUTLOOK.COM
(LOCAL) +65-94366656
OFFICE-NOPHONE

SUBARU
XV-1.6 I-S AWD CVT (A)

PERSONAL / LEISURE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100443951-02

EE ZHENG, BRENDAN ( Y1 ZHENG, BRENDAN )
S8126276D

23/08/1981

INDOOR

28/09/2001

17 YEARS AND 1 MONTH

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94366656

OFFICE-NOPHONE
BRENDAN.EE@OUTLOOK.COM

Page 1 0of 23



Address APT BLK 615 BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD #09-1242
Postcode 470615

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured PAID DRIVER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| he_we._ been approached by unknownlpersun(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SLR3786J
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour OPEL ASTRA
Details Of Properties FRONT PORTION
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver TUEA BOON PIN
NRIC/Passport Number S9025714E
Contact Number 91295404
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 23



Accident Sketch Plan

-3

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

A rmmMmdﬂﬂudhuanmﬂwmuﬂmm
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3. information provided must be as ,mmmumumdwm
facts may allow imurance companies 1o repudiste policy labllity.
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FOINE 10 ihail

gt

6. mrepm‘llbﬁm:ﬁldbymemﬁhmm&mwmm“m&muum:m
mdm.m}hmmmﬂmmdmmwtﬁh:htlnmumhblcupmauﬂlmbnby
interested parties.

7. aummmduﬁupmwmlmywmwnmmmmmdtmmahmumﬂumd
the report belng made available sloresaid,

£. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
1 underaiand, scknowledge, agrec and consent that:

(8] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA™) may/are permitted to collect, use,
mudfuwmmmlmmnmlwmmmnhm[iumlmlwmmm
wnﬁdhmumﬂhmmlmmwm’lmmwwm
mmumam;mmmmqwmmwmmnmmm
m:]mmmmmummmwnhwbmm'wrmm
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

h mm-nﬂmmmmammlmmmdmmmmmm
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims,
(ill) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding 1o any enquiries by me;

{mmmuwmtmnummdmmmmmumummm
MMW‘MGMMMM@bMM&Mth-ﬂmmm
external cover of envelopes/mail packages): and/or

v} mmwmwmmummwmmmm&mlmm
“Purposes”)

1) ;ummqmnnummmm;anmmmtu Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/m mmmuwm«-mmmmmmwm

{t)  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insuters and/or GIA to their third party service providers ot
mtmmmmmeMmumnmumbrmwmdmmm,

(d) mmmm.uummm»mmmuhmdmm
investigation and management in present and all future clalms.

(e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

U] w-lmmummmmummnhmmmunmm.
mummmwumwmmmuu.u

() for complying with requirements under any regulstions, laws or court orders.

<
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MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LID.
19 LORONG 8, TOA PAYOH

SINGAPORE 319255

ESTIMATE : ACCIDENT/BODY REPAIRS
WORKSHOP + TOA PAYOH

CONTACT %O t 64730333

REFERENCE ¢ INS/IC/CHI/1047/2018
DATE : 23-NOV-2018

ECICS LIMITED

10 EUNOS ROAD 8

#09-044 SINGAPORE POST CENTER
S(408600)

TEL : 6337 4779

FAX : 6338 9267

OWNER'S NAME  : EE ZHENG, BRENDAN (YI ZHENG, BRENDAN) &+

ADDRESS : BLK 618B PUNGGOL DRIVE #16-713
5(822618)
TELEPHONE NO  : 94366656

TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLATM

POLICY N0 : 2100443951-02

VEHICLE NO + SGD9BOOU

MODEL CODE : GP3DEDC

MODEL /YEAR : SUBARU XV 1.61-S AWD CVT
ENGINE NO : FB16Y056087

CHASSIS NO + JFIGPIKCSFGL58498
MILEAGE H I M

DATE IN : 23/11/2018

LIABILITY s 0.00

EXCESS CLAUSE 0.00

ESTIMATE BY ¢ DANTEL A JUDE##
ACCIDENT DATE  : 19/11/2018

Print Date 23/11/2018
Print Time ¢ 13:43:30



MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LTD.
19 LORONG 8, TOA PAYOH
SINGAPORE 319255

ESTIMATED LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN NO SGDIBOOU

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR’S
S/NO JOB CODE  NATURE OF JOB CHARGES ~ RECOMMENDATION
| TPCLATY  CONDUCT BODYWORK REPAIR (THIRD PARTY CLATM)
AGATNST SLR3786J - ECICS INSURED

2 7Z/o01 TO CONDUCT TP CLAIM ECICS LOCATION:KPE TOWARDS TPE
DATE:19/11/2018 TIME: 1830HRS

372/002  REPAIR/REPLACE RR BUMPER AND PANEL 1680.00 J ey
472/003  RESPRAY RR BUMPER AND PANEL 1260.00 2o/
522/004  FAULT DIAGNOSTIC AND RESET SYSTEM 80.00 7w\
6 ZZ/005  TO CONDUCT LIGHTING TEST ON REAR 50.00 For

722/006  TO SUPPLY AND INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR - 28BS  J~. 300.00 X

8722/007  SUNDRIES 100.00 2/

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 3670.00



MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PIE. LTD.
19 LORONG 8, TOA PAYOH
SINGAPORE 319255

MATERTAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN NO SGD980OU

DAMAGED PARTS & PRICES

$/NO PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS NUMBER NETT LIST  S/NETT  S/LIST REMARKS
1 BIMPER FACE R XUV stierdosl  CH s9h00  —
2 BRKT RRE BUMP CORN 5770773080 8.8 7 (L
3 BRKT RLE BUMP CORN 5770753090 .80 77 ¢
4 BRKT RRH BUMP 5770787160 B~ a0 o x WL
5 BRKT RLE BUMP 57707F3170 Dy L —
6 BRKT BUMP R LR 5770783201 s 7 ¥
7 BEAM COMPL R EU 57711FJ0239P wa 7
8 COVER-REAR BUMPER ST3IRGOI087 P71 e —
9 REFLEX AY RH 84281FG000 Jo 260 X
10 RELFLEX ASSY LH 842817G010 L. 2160 X
11 LENS & BODY-FOG LIGHT,REAR (SUPP) 8491376420 Teo 102,00 X
12 CARGO STEP PNL RESIN  (SUBARU WORD) XV ONLY E775EFJOL0 A 2000 —
SUB TOTAL 147600 0.00 0.00 0.00
LESS DISCOUNT ( NETT-20 %) 295.20 0.00 0,00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL 1180.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
OVERALL TOTAL 1180.80

LEGEND: REMARKS( OK ) = APPROVED, REMARKS( X ) = NOT APPROVED



MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. L1D.
19 LORONG 8, TOA PAYOH
SINGAPORE 3[9255

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE REGN NO SGD980OU

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 3670.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 1180.80
GRAND TOTAL 4850.80 *
* All charges do2 not inelude GST. /Zé:,
%7 4 a4 s

SURVEYORS PARTICULARS

SURVEYED DATE H

AUTHORIZED DATE : i

EXCESS CLAUSE . 0.00 7 "?"’"}y
LIABTLITY : 0.00

REMARKS $

Hsm:'ﬁzisestimateisbasedmviaualinspactimofthg | 1ng ,ul
affected vehicle, Should we require further labour any |
ch.arges&sparepartsiuthepmceasofrepam,w
shall inform you accordingly. |



MDTORTMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LID.
19 LORONG 8, TOA PAYCH
SINGAPORE 319255

FINALIZED + ACCIDENT/BODY REPAIRS

WORKSHOP + TOA PAYOH
CONLACT N0 64730333
REFERENCE + INS/IC/CET/1047/2018
DATE + 23-N0V-2018
ECICS LIMITED
| 10 EUNOS ROAD 8
#09-04A STNGAPORE POST CENTER
§(408600)
TEL ¢ 6337 4709
FAX : 6338 9267

OWNER‘S NAME ~ + EE ZHENG, BRENDAN (YI ZHENG, ERENDAN) 2#
ADDRESS + BLK 6188 PUNGGOL DRIVE #16-713

5(822618)
TELEPHONE B0 : 94366656

TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM

POLICY MO : 2100443951-02

VEEICLE N0 : SGD9SOOU

MDEL CODE + GPIDEDC

MDEL/YEAR t SUBARU XV 1.6I-S AWD CVT
ENGINE MO + FB16Y056087

CHASSIS MO ¢+ JFIGPIRC5FG158498
MILEACE + 40320 RM

DATE IN : 23/11/2018

LIABILITY $ 0.00

EXCESS CLAUSE : 0.00

ESTIMATE BY + DANIEL & JUDE#*
ACCIDENT DATE  : 19/11/2018

Print Date : 20/02/2019
Print Time : 16:23:06



VYIORTHAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LD,

17 LORONG 8, 'TOA PAYOR

SINGAPORE 319255

LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN NO SCD9800U

S/NO JOB CODE  NATURE OF JoB

ESTDMATED SURVEYCR’S
CBARGES  RECOMMENDATION

| TPCLAIM  CONDUCT BODYWORK REPAIR (THIRD PARTY CLATM)
AGATNST SLR3786J - ECICS INSURED

2722/001 7O CONDUCT TP CLAIM ECICS LOCATION:KPE TOWARDS TPE

DATE:19/11/2018 TDME: 18308RS
372/002  REPATR/REPLACE RR BUMPER AND PANEL
4 72/003  RESPRAY RR BUMPER AND PANEL
522/004  PAULT DIAGNOSTIC AND RESET SYSTEM
6 22005 T0 CONDUCT LIGHTING TEST ON REAR
722[006 70 SUPPLY AND INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR - 2EYES

8 Z2/007  SUNDRIES

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

1680.00  520.00

1260.00 420.00

50.00 30.00
300.00 00
100.00 20.00

--------------------



MDTORDMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LID.
| “19 LORONG 8, TOA PAYOH
STNGAPORE 319255

MATERTAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEEICLE REGN WO SCDIBOOU

DAMAGED PARTS & PRICES

$/NO PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS MUMBER NETT LIST  S/NETT  S/LIST REMARKS
-1 BUMPER FACE R XUV 57704RJ041 594,00 [i'4
2 BRKT RRH BUMP CORN M. soma 28.80 X
3 BRKT RLE BIMP CORN " 5770783090 28.80 X
4 BRKT RRH BMP 3~ smomaeo 14,40 X
5 BRKT RLH BIMP 5T0TRILT0 14,40 0k
6 BRRT BMP R LWR /L stomano 28.80 X
7 BEAM COMPL R EU JU  STILIRI0239P 187.20 X
8 COVER-REAR BUMPER 57731FG01087 16,40 4
9 REFLEX AY RE S 84281FC000 21.60 X
10 RELFLEX ASSY LA J~ gisimono 21.60 X
11 LENS & BODY-POG LIGHT,REAR (SUPP) S sig1smun 102.00 X
12 CARGO STEP PAL RESIN  (SURARU WORD) XV ONLY E775ERJOLO £20.00 14
SUB TOTAL 1042.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
LESS DISCOUNT ( NETT-20 ¥) 208.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
GRAD TOTAL 834,24 0.00 0.00 0.00
OVERALL TOTAL 836,24

LEGEND: REMARKS( OK ) = APPROVED, REMARKS( X ) = NOT APPROVED



MYIORTMAGE. ENTERPRISES PTE. L1D.
“1¥ LORONG 8, TOA PAYOH
SINGAPORE 319255

SMMARY OF OVERALL CHARGES FOR VEHICLE REGN NO SGD9BOOU

NETT ITEM 1042.80
LESS 20 ¥ -208.56

NETT AMOUNT 834.24

LIST ITRM 0.00

LESS 50 X 0.00

LIST AMOUNT 0.00

SPECIAL NETT AMOUNT 0.00

S/LIST ITRM 0.00

LESS 30 X 0.00

S/LIST AMOUNT 0.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 990,00

TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 834.24

TOTAL CHARGES 1824.24 vV ok
ADD 7 % GST 127.70

GRAND TOTAL 1951.94
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
[ Case [Nottﬁed Est Submitted Adj Assigned Ad) Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
. | Subl
. fg;eéb 2019 g;ggv 2018 $$1,824.24 $$1,824.24 Pendlrrtng for Survey
ain * . Im
| | Editreg | | Editagirot | | —= Estmates | | _view Rot | Cancel Case |

Main Claim Details Documents Show All

[CLMH SUBFOLDER DETAILS i[Cmtﬂd by adjuster]

| Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -, Email: EMAIL@EMAIL.COM

|
|Mai
ICI:Irr‘nant: EE ZHENG, BRENDAN (YI ZHENG, BRENDAN), [D: S8126276D

|Vehicle Reg. SGD9800U Date of Loss:

No.:
Claim Type: | TP / DMPC1800430H/DL Policy/cover | MpC18A00209601

Vehicle Reg.
No. SLR3786) ?c"]‘f:“'::t‘)_
(insured): '

19/11/2018 18:00 - :59
[35 Months From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Excess:
Repairer: Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Toa Payoh) 19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh, 319255 Toa Payoh - Tel: 67038101

:‘n"’s‘:":'e':? ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178 ... [Handled by Desmond Lee - 6303 0167]

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 20/12/2018]

[ASSDCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail |

'lThere are no mall for this case,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 28/2/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

Claim Documents

*SGD9800U (DMPC1800430H/DL)
[SLR3786]]
TP
EE ZHENG, BRENDAN (YI ZHENG, BRENDAN)
Nov 19 2018 6:00PM

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

Upload Documents Upload Photos I Compose New Letter I View

IPhoms[ Images 3 per page _E
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
|1 |25/02/19 12:06 General View © | loadirc | &
|2 |25/02/19 12:06 | General View © | Load rG
3 |25/02/19 12:06 General View © | Ladwc | A
4 |25/02/1912:06 | General View Q| wadirc | &
|‘5 125/02/19 12:06 | General View © | Loadirc | 4
6 |25/02/19 12:06 General View © | adirc | 4
7 125/02/19 12:06 General View © | Load rG
8 |25/02/19 12:06 | General View € | Loadirc | 4
9 |25/02/19 12:06 | General View © | wadirc | 4
E 25/02/19 12:06 General View € | loadirc | 4
111 |25/02/19 12:06 General View © | oadirc | M
|12 |25/02/19 12:06 General View © | wadirs
13 |25/02/19 12:10  |Reinspection Photo @ | Loadirc | 4
14 |25/02/19 12:10 Reinspection Photo © | LoadirG
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 28/2/2019



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1sssorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Page 1 of 4

Our File No: CS/ICS18021933/KTBE2
Date: 28/02/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ECICS Limited  Policy No: MPC18A00209601
Claimant Vehicle sapegoou Insured Vehicle No:  SLR3786J
Date of Loss: 19/11/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: DMPC1800430H/DL
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGD9800U
Make & Model: SUBARU XV, 1.6 I-S AWD CVT (A) Engine No: FB16Y056087
Reg. Date: 19/12/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: JF1GP3KC5FG158498
Colour: Metallic Pearl White Odometer: 40318 km
Engine Capacity: 1600 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/55 R17
Front Left Side: Yokohama 4 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 5 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 4 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COSTOF CLAIMS ) Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 1,280.80 854.24 426.56 33.30
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,570.00 970.00 2,600.00 72.83
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 4,850.80 1,824.24 3,026.56 62.39
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 339.56 127.70 211.86 62.39
Nett Amount (S$) 5,190.36 1,951.94 3,238.42 62.39
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 27/11/2018
Date Inspected: 10/12/2018 Inspected At: Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Toa
Payoh)
19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh
Singapore 319255
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _...

28/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camed out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 28/2/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 28 Feb 2019)

Parts: 144 SUBARU XV 1.6 I-S AWD CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGD9800U)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

! numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
\Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 100.00FS *20.00FS
2 1 *BUMPER FACE R XUV Cracked 594.00FN *594.00FN
3 1 *BRKT RRH BUMP CORN Repair 28.80FN *-FN
4 1 *BRKT RLH BUMP CORN Repair 28.80FN *-FN
5 1 *BRKT RRH BUMP Serviceable 14 40FN *-FN
B 1 *BRKT RLH BUMP Distorted 1440FN *14.40FN
7 1 *BRKT BUMP R LWR Repair 28.80FN *-FN
8 1 *BEAM COMPL R EU Repair 187.20FN *-FN
9 1 *COVER - REAR BUMPER Missing 1440FN  *14.40FN
10 1 *REFLEX AY RH Serviceable 21.60FN *-FN
11 1 *RELFLEX ASSY LH Serviceable 21.60FN *FN
12 1 *LENS & BODY - FOG LIGHT, REAR Serviceable 102.00FN *~FN
13 1 *CARGO STEP PNL RESIN (SUBARU WORD) XV ONLY Necessary 420.00FN *420.00FN

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. N=NettitemDisc.

Sub Total (S$) 1,576.00 1,062.80

- Nett Item Discount on N Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 295.20 208.56

Total Parts (S$)  1,280.80 854.24
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 28/2/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 REPAIR / REPLACE RR BUMPER AND PANEL New 1,680.00 520.00
2 RESPRAY RR BUMPER AND PANEL New 1,260.00 420.00
3 FAULT DIAGNOSTIC AND RESET SYSTEM New 280.00 0.00
4 TO CONDUCT LIGHTING TEST ON REAR New 50.00 30.00
5 TO SUPPLY AND INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR - 2EYES New 300.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 3,570.00 970.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 28/2/2019



